
Tristan Davis 

CORRESPONDENCE^^® 
2/11/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 01049-2026' 

From: John Piescow <JPlescow@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 2:01 PM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20250088 et al Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility et al 

Please, change from 20250094 to 20250023. 

. Original Message. 
From: Susan Sapoznikoff <SSapozni@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 11:42 AM 
To: Tristan Davis <TrDavis@psc.state.fl.us>; John Piescow <JPlescow@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Carlos Marquez <CMarquez@psc.state.fLus> 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20250088 et al Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility et al 

I don’t think 20250094 is the correct docket, either. 20250094 pertains to GCP Plantation. The letter pertains to The 
Landings in Haines City (A Sun Community Park). 

Susan Sapoznikoff 
Special Counsel 
Appeals, Rules & Ethics Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850)-413-6630 
Susan.Sapoznikoff@psc.state.fl.us 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
0 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

— Original Message— 
From: Filings Clerk <FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 2:15 PM 
To: Carlos Marquez <CMarquez@psc.state.fLus>; Jacob lmig<Jlmig@psc.state.fl.us>; Joshua Cohn 
<JCohn@psc.state.fLus>; Garret Kelley <GKelley@psc.state.fl.us>; Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 
Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Smith <lsmith@psc.state.fl.us>; Marissa Ramos 
<mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Matthew Sibley <msibley@psc.state.fl.us>; 
Sónica Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Susan Sapoznikoff <SSapozni@psc.state.fl.us>; Timothy Sparks 
<TSparks@psc.state.fl.us>; Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Laura King<LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Robert 
Chambliss <RChambli@psc.state.fLus>; Brian Lenberg <blenberg@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20250088 et al Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility et al 
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DOCKET TITLE = Application for staff‐assisted rate case in Lake County by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water 
Oak Utility. 
 Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility et al CORRESPONDENCE‐Consumers & Representatives:  
OCA/Plescow ‐ Advising document 00905‐2026 will be moved from docket 20250088 to docket 20250094. 
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2026\00981‐2026\00981‐2026.pdf 
 
DOCUMENT ID = 00981‐2026 
Document Filed = 2/6/2026 
 
This filing is also pertinent to dockets: 20250094 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 
 
 
To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double‐click on the preferred version and the 
document will open.  
 
 
If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. 
(For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.) 
 
 
 This is an automatically generated e‐mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
 
 


